Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:


I would be most grateful if you would provide me details in respect to any Painting, Decorating, Refurbishment, Maintenance (this includes and planned or reactive repairs & maintenance), minor construction, and Passive Fire Protection services you have on contract. Please can you provide me with a list of all agencies/businesses awarded a place on each of the approved and related public spend frameworks.

The details we require are:

a) Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.

Answer:
Successful supplier information can be found at: Contracts - March 2024 — Leicester Open Data.  Therefore, this data is exempt from release as it is accessible elsewhere under section 21 of the FOI Act.  
Unsuccessful supplier information is withheld.  This information is exempt under the provisions of section 43(2) - Commercial Interests. Section 43(2) provides an exemption from disclosure where to release information would or would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of any party (including the Public Authority holding it). This letter therefore is a statutory refusal notice required by section 17(1) of the FOI Act.  
b) Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date.
As above, it can be found at Contracts - March 2024 — Leicester Open Data.  

c) Start date & duration of framework/contract?

As above
d) Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given
to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

Please see attached:
Repairs and Maintenance Framework – Repairs and Maintenance Core Specification
Passive Fire Protection – Passive Fire Specification
Minor work contract 2023 – Minor Works 2023 - Specification

e) Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

Repairs and Maintenance Framework – Contract until August 2024, extendable until 2026. 
Passive Fire Protection – contract is extended until 2026.  
Minor works contract 2023 – contract until May 2025, extendable until May 2027. 
f) Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

No
g) Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

Rebecca Wigley – Rebecca.Wigley@leicester.gov.uk for Repairs and Maintenance Framework
Simon Nicholls – Simon.Nicholls@leicester.gov.uk for Passive Fire Protection contract
Martin Fletcher – Martin.Fletcher@leicester.gov.uk for Minor works contract

Can you also please make sure this information is as up to date as possible at the time of receiving the request. 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

